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Ramendra Singh

From: vasim@mastectservices.in
Sent: 19 December 2024 09:45
To: Ramendra Singh; info@mastectservices.in; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in
Cc: 'Bhatia, Vinit'; accounts@mastectservices.in; servicedel1@mastectservices.in; servicedel2

@mastectservices.in; sales@mastectservices.in
Subject: RE: PI of Hinging rack for Rational combi oven - Travel Food Services Limited - Blr 

Bengaluru E11MJ22012943803   

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
OK! Please go ahead. 
 
Thanks  
 
 
Best regards, 
  
Vasim Ahmed 
Director 
 

MASTECT SERVICES PVT LTD 
A 60, Vasant Kunj Enclave, Block A , New Delhi- 110070 
Mob:+91-9868325226 
vasim@mastectservices.in 

 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 18 December 2024 18:00 
To: info@mastectservices.in; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in 
Cc: 'Bhatia, Vinit' <vi.bhatia@rational-online.com>; vasim@mastectservices.in; accounts@mastectservices.in; 
servicedel1@mastectservices.in; servicedel2@mastectservices.in; sales@mastectservices.in 
Subject: RE: PI of Hinging rack for Rational combi oven - Travel Food Services Limited - Blr Bengaluru 
E11MJ22012943803  
 
Dear Vasim Ahmed, 
 
Our Payment term 50% advance along with gst & balance 50% after Delivery, kindly confirm the same 
 
 

From: info@mastectservices.in <info@mastectservices.in>  
Sent: 18 December 2024 17:38 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in 
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
 
As per the discussion with Mr. Vasim Ahmed, Please find attached amended PI of spare part for Rational oven.  
 
For any clarification, Please feel free to contact us.    
 
Our MSME registration Number is UDYAM-DL-08-0080403 
Please be advised that our company name and bank details have changed. Kindly ensure that all payments are 
directed to the new account details.  
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
On Behalf Of 
Vasim Ahmed 
MASTECT SERVICES PVT LTD 
A 60, Vasant Kunj Enclave, Block A , New Delhi- 110070 
Tel:+91-11-47041672, 7289968008 
Mob:+91-9868325226 
info@mastectservices.in 

 
 
 

From: Sales <sales@mastectservices.in>  
Sent: 18 December 2024 11:53 
To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in 
Cc: 'Bhatia, Vinit' <vi.bhatia@rational-online.com>; vasim@mastectservices.in; accounts@mastectservices.in; 
info@mastectservices.in; servicedel1@mastectservices.in; servicedel2@mastectservices.in 
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
 

 You don't often get email from info@mastectservices.in. Learn why this is important   
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Sales Execuitive 

MASTECT SERVICES PVT LTD 
A 60, Vasant Kunj Enclave, Block A , New Delhi- 110070  
Tel:+91-7289968008  
Mob:+91-9868325226 
sales@mastectservices.in 

 
 

From: Bhatia, Vinit <vi.bhatia@rational-online.com>  
Sent: 18 December 2024 10:49 
To: vasim@mastectservices.in 
Cc: accounts@mastectservices.in; Sales <sales@mastectservices.in> 
Subject: RE: PI of Hinging rack for Rational combi oven - Travel Food Services Limited - Blr Bengaluru 
E11MJ22012943803  
 
Dear Team Mastect, 
 
Kindly share revised quote with no regret prices to client. They are Key Account client. 
 
 
 
Thanks and Culinary Regards, 
Vinitkumar Bhatia 
Sales Director West INDIA 
 
RATIONAL International India Private Limited 
M - +91 9820966559 
www.rational-online.com 

Chat with me on Teams!  

 
 

From: Sales <sales@mastectservices.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 3:21 PM 
To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Bhatia, Vinit <vi.bhatia@rational-online.com>; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; vasim@mastectservices.in; 
accounts@mastectservices.in; info@mastectservices.in; servicedel1@mastectservices.in; 
servicedel2@mastectservices.in; Service@mastectservices.in 
Subject: PI of Hinging rack for Rational combi oven - Travel Food Services Limited - Blr Bengaluru E11MJ22012943803  
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Greetings from“Mastect Services PRIVATE LIMITED“,Rational Service Partner.    
 
As per the discussion, Please find attached PI of Hinging rack for Rational combi oven.  
 
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

 
 

From: vasim@mastectservices.in <vasim@mastectservices.in>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 11:49 
To: info@mastectservices.in; sales@mastectservices.in 
Cc: 'Bhatia, Vinit' <vi.bhatia@rational-online.com> 
Subject: RE: Quotation required for Hinging Rack Type 101 (E11MJ22012943803) 
 
Dear Kalpana, 
 
Submit quote of 60.11.447 qty. 01 to below customer and check availability with Kanishka, 

 
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
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 5:41 PM 
To: Bhatia, Vinit <vi.bhatia@rational-online.com> 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in 
Subject: Quotation required for Hinging Rack Type 101 (E11MJ22012943803) 
 
Dear Partners, 
  
Kindly share the quotation for below give spare 
  
Hinging Rack Type 101 (E11MJ22012943803)  Qty: 2 
  
Delivery address: Bangalore airport 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 


